
VILLAGE OF 

Orland Park  
 

                        DEPARTMENT OF POLICE 
                      INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM   
  
 
 
 
TO:   Chief Timothy McCarthy 
FROM: Officer T. Konczal #17 
DATE:  October 11, 2010 
RE:   Seized and Impounded Vehicles Ready for Auction  
 
Below is a list of five (5) forfeited vehicles and one (1) impounded vehicle being 
processed for title or certificate of purchase in the name of the Village of Orland 
Park.  They will be ready for auction.  This auction will be conducted by either 
Clinton Auto Auction in Clinton, Illinois or Tri-State Auto Auction of Chicago, 
14001 S. Karlov, Crestwood, Illinois, 60445. 
 
Vehicle Year Make and Model  Vehicle Identification #  Mileage 
 
1)  2005 GMC Savana   1GTHG39U351126053  202,024 
 
2)  1992 Ford E250 Van   1FTFE24H3NHA38399  154,971 
 
3)  1999 Pontiac Grand Prix  1G2WP12K3XF282852  103,710 
 
4)  2004 Dodge Stratus   4B3AG42G24E131229  62,903 
 
5)  2000 Dodge Neon   1B3ES46C2YD679445  108,011 
 
6)  1999 Chevrolet S10 Truck  1GCDT19X9X8106599  205,684 


